

W. E. Bakke Jr.

Oil & Gas Properties

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

P. O. Box 670

Boerne, Texas, 78006

September 5, 1978

Mr. Carl Ulvog
New Mexico Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501

SEP 7 1978

Dear Sir:

Re: Wagon Mound Project

This letter shall serve as our request for an extension of the "Temporary Abandonment" status of the following described wells:

No. 1 Darwin Daniels, cSENE Section 11-T21N-R21E

No. 1 Earl Daniels, cSENE Section 31-T22N-R22E

No. 1 Harold Daniels, cSENE Section 24-T22N-R21E

No. 1 J. Lee Daniels, cSENE Section 7-T22N-R22E

all located in Mora County, New Mexico.

Will you also please notify the appropriate offices of my change of address and telephone number. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

W E Bakke Jr.

W. E. Bakke Jr.

AUTHORIZATION FOR MAINTENANCE IN SHUT-IN OR
TEMPORARY ABANDONMENT STATUS EXPIRES 4-25-79

Carl Ulvog
SENIOR PETROLEUM GEOLOGIST